



HYUNDRI

Functions and services in this manual may differ from those in the actual vehicle.

Car Multimedia System USER'S MANUAL



Thank you for purchasing this Hyundai Motors Car Multimedia System.

This user's manual explains how to use the Hyundai Motors Car Multimedia System.

Before using the product, read the contents of this user's manual carefully and use this product safely.

- The screens shown in this manual may differ with the actual screens of the product.
- The design and specification of this product may change without prior notification for product improvement.
- When transferring the vehicle to another individual, include this user's manual so that the next driver can continue its use.

Table of Contents

Table of Contents

Start

Name of Each Component	5
Basic operation	8
HOME screen	11

Media

Playing USB	17
Bluetooth audio	25
Voice memo	27

Radio

Listening to AM	32
Listening to FM	35

Phone

Bluetooth	39
Making a call	46
Call history	50
Contacts	52
Favourites	55

Setup

Settings	59
Phone connection Settings	60
Button Settings	64
Wi-Fi Settings	65
General settings	66
Sound Settings	69
Display Settings	74

Others

3

Phone Projection	81
Using Rear Camera (If Equipped)	84

Reference

Precautions for Safety	88
General Information	91
Before thinking there is a product defect	93
Troubleshooting	94
Trademarks and Licenses	96
Specification	97
Open Source Software Notice	98







Name of Each Component

Head unit

Head unit functions may vary for each model.

POWER PUSH or PWR / Volume knob

- Press to turn on the screen.
- When power is on, press and hold to turn off the screen.
- When power is on, press to turn radio/media off.
- Turn left/right to control volume.

(Reset hole)

• Press with a thin object to reset the unit when it does not operate normally.

< SEEK/TRACK > (\land / \lor) button

When it is pressed for a short time

- Radio mode: Plays previous/next available frequency or station.
- Media mode: Plays previous/next file.

When it is pressed and held

- Radio mode: Plays previous/next available frequency or station.
- · Media mode: Rewinds or fast forwards the file.

RADIO button

• Press to go to the radio screen.

MEDIA button

· Press to go to the available media.

SETUP button

· Press to go to the settings screen.

Tune/Enter knob

- In Radio mode, turn left/right to change the frequency or station.
- In Media mode, turn left/right to change file and press to select the desired file.

☆ (Custom button)

• Press to move to the [Custom button] menu. After setting a desired function, press to use the desired function.

Steering Wheel Remote Control

Steering wheel remote control functions may vary for each model.

\bigcirc / MODE button

- Each time this button is pressed, the Radio or Media mode is changed.
- If the media is not connected, it is changed in the order FM > AM > FM.
- When it is pressed and held, move to Advanced settings "Steering wheel MODE button".

W/S button

When it is pressed for a short time

- Radio mode: Plays previous/next Favourites.
- Media mode: Plays previous/next file.

When it is pressed and held

- Radio mode: Plays previous/next available frequency or station.
- Media mode: Rewinds or fast forwards the file.

(k (Voice Recognition button)

- · Press to switch to voice recognition mode.
- To cancel it, press and hold the button again.

Press to operate Bluetooth hands-free function.

- Normal mode, press and hold to enter phone mode, long press to redial.
- When a call comes in, press and hold to answer, long press to reject.
- During a call, press and hold to hang up.
- During the 1st call, when the 2nd call is reserved, press and hold to keep the 1st call, and the 2nd call is in progress; long press to end the 1st call and answer the 2nd call.
- During a 1st call, when a 2nd call comes in, press and hold to keep the 1st call and answer the 2nd call, long press to hang up the 2nd call, and the 1st call remains unchanged.

🗅 button

• Increases or decreases the volume level.

吲 (Mute)

• Press to mute the sound. (It will be paused in some media modes.)

\star (Custom button)

- Press to move to the [Custom button] menu.
- After setting a desired function, press to use the desired function.
- If the custom key is not defined, press the custom key to enter the custom button settings interface.
- You can choose one of four functions: none, reject or end call, privacy mode, and voice memo.
- If the custom key has been defined, pressing is the corresponding function.

Basic operation

System ON/OFF

The image of this product may be different from the actual product.

Starting the system for the first time

1. Press the Engine Start button. Once the system is turned on, the booting process will start and the safety warning page is displayed.



2. Press [Confirm]. If you want to change the system language, press [Language].

🚺 Note

- You cannot operate the system while it is booting up. It may take some time for all of the features to be ready.
- The safety warning page is displayed every time the ignition is turned on. The displayed warnings are related to safety, please closely read and comply with the safety warnings.
- If there is no operation for 10 seconds in the safety warning screen, the system automatically switches to the last played mode.

Turning the screen off

Press and hold Power button on the head unit.

To turn the screen on again, press power button on the head unit.

🕛 Note

Pay attention to the volume setting when turning the system on. A sudden output of extreme volume upon turning the system on could lead to hearing impairment. Adjust the volume to a suitable levels before turning off the system or set the startup volume in sound Settings menu.



AV ON/OFF or Volume Adjustment

AV OFF

Press Power button on the head unit when the AV is ON.

AV ON

Press Power button on the head unit when the AV is OFF.

Adjusting the volume

Turn the Volume knob to control volume.

Resetting the system

This feature is used to reset the system in the occurrence of an unforeseen error or problem. Press "RESET" hole. (The use of a clip or pin is recommended when resetting the system.)



General Operation of the Menu in available Mode

Sound Settings

This menu is used to adjust the sound effects for the whole system.

1. Press [Sound] on the pop-up menu of available mode.



2. For more details, refer to the "Sound Settings".

Display Settings

This menu is used to control the display settings for the whole system.

1. Press [Display] on the pop-up menu of available mode.



2. For more details, refer to the "*Display Settings*".

HOME screen

Configuration for Home screen

The detailed menu in each layout can be adjusted by user.



1 Menu

• Editing the [Edit left widgets], [Edit right widgets] or [Edit Home icons].

2 Time bar

- Displays the current time.
- Touch the area to move to the date/time settings screen.

3 Home widget

- Display the current source, click to enter the source interface.
- · Click on the widget on the right to enter the device connections settings Screen.

4 All menus

Click all menu icons on the widget interface to display all items.

- [Phone]: Operates bluetooth hands-free.
- [Apple CarPlay]: Runs Apple CarPlay function.
- [Radio]: Converts to the last played radio mode.
- [Android Auto]: Runs android auto function.
- [Media]: Converts to the last played media mode.
- [Voice memo]: Moves to the voice memo menu.
- [Setup]: Moves to the settings menu.

🕗 НҮШПДАІ

5 Phone

• Operates Bluetooth hands-free.

6 Media

• Moves to the Media screen.

7 Setup

• Moves to the Setup screen.



Editing Home widgets

1. Press [Menu] > [Edit Left Widget, Edit Right Widget] on the Home screen.



- 2. Click to replace widget.
- 3. Press [5] on the screen.

🚺 Note

- Press [Reset] to reset all the Home widgets.
- If supported widgets are 2 or less, Edit Home Widget is not supported.

Editing Home Screen

1. Press [SETUP] > [Display] > [home screen] on the Home screen.



- 2. To edit a widget or icon, select its area/box.
- 3. Press [**5**] on the screen.

Basic operation of Home screen

1. Press $[\mathbf{A}]$ on the screen in any mode.



- 2. Select the desired menu on the Home screen.
- 3. Subsequent operations will be performed according to the desired menu selection.

Customizing HOME screen

1. Press [Menu] > [Edit Home Icons].



2. Select the desired menu item from the list, then drag and drop it to a desired place.



3. Press [**5**] on the screen.



Press [Reset] to reset home screen.







Playing USB

Playing USB Music

You can play music files saved in a USB memory device.

Connect an USB device to the USB port, playback will start automatically.



🚺 Note

- Press [MEDIA] > [USB Music].
- Press [Menu] > [Songs for this artist] or [Songs for this album] to move to the list menu screen.

Pause

You can pause the playing file.

Press [**II**] on screen.

Press [▶] on screen to play it again.

Skip

You can play the previous or next voice memo.

Position	Description		
Screen	 Press [I44 / >>I]. Pressing [I44] after 5 seconds of playback time plays the current file from the beginning. 		

Fast forward or Rewind

You can Fast forward or Rewind to a specific point of a file.

Position	Description	
Screen	Press and hold [IIII / DIA and then release at the point you want.	

🚺 Note

When you drag or touch the desired part on the progress bar, the music of the selected part plays.

List

Click list to enter USB music player list.

1. Press [List].



 Press the desired file after searching for a category. The category can be sorted by [File], [Artist], [Song], [Album] or [Recently added].



- Press [1] to move to an upper folder.
- If you want to play the entire file in the list, press [Play].



Repeat

Switch the repeat mode of the song.

1. Press [℃].



- 2. Select the desired mode by pressing [] repeatedly.
 - []: Plays all files sequentially.
 - [C]: Repeats all files within the current folder.
 - [C]: Repeats the current track.

Shuffle

Press the random button to switch the random mode.



Using the list menu

1. Press [Menu] on the music screen.



- [Display off]: Click the [Display off]button to enter the standby screen.
- [Media sources]: You can enter the Reorder Icons screen.
- [Song for this Artist]: Move to the Artist list menu screen.
- [Song for this Album]: Move to the Album list menu screen.
- [Sound settings]: Enter the sound settings screen.



Playing USB Video

You can play video files saved in a USB memory device.

Connect a USB device to the USB port and playback starts automatically.



\rm Note

- Press [MEDIA] > [USB Video].
- Video is not available while driving. (Because of traffic regulations, video is only available while the vehicle is stopped or the transmission lever is put to P position.)

Pause

You can pause the playing file.

Press [**II**] on screen.

Press [▶] on screen to play it again.

Skip

You can play the previous or next file.

Position	Description		
Screen	 Press [I44 / IMA]. Pressing [I44] after 5 seconds of playback time plays the current file from the beginning. 		

Fast forward or Rewind

You can Fast forward/Rewind to a specific point of a voice memo.

Position	Description	
Screen	If you touch and hold [I++ / >>+] and release at the desired part, that part is played.	

🚺 Note

When you drag or touch the desired part on the progress bar, the vedio of the selected part plays.

List

You can play the desired file by searching the file list included in USB.

1. Press [List].



2. Press the desired file.



• Press [1] to move to an upper folder.



Repeat

The current playing file is played repeatedly.

1. Press [℃].



- 2. Select the desired mode by pressing $[\Box]$ repeatedly.
 - [♥]: Plays all files sequentially.
 - [C]: Repeats all files within the current folder.
 - [C]: Repeats the current track.

Using the list menu

1. Press [Menu] on the video screen.



- [Media sources]: You can enter the Reorder Icons screen.
- [Info]: This feature shows information of the file.
- [Sound settings]: Enter the sound settings screen.
- [Display settings]: Enter the Display settings screen.



File information

This feature shows the name, resolution and playback time information of the file.

1. Press [Menu] > [Info] or [(i)].



2. Press [Close].

Bluetooth audio

Playing Bluetooth audio

- Music saved in the mobile phone can be played in the car through Bluetooth audio streaming.
- Bluetooth audio can be played only when a Bluetooth[®] phone has been connected. To play Bluetooth audio, connect the Bluetooth phone to the car system. For more information on connecting Bluetooth, please refer to the "Pairing and connecting the unit and a Bluetooth phone" part.
- If Bluetooth is disconnected while playing Bluetooth audio, the audio stream will be interrupted.
- The audio streaming function may not be supported in some mobile phones. Only one function can be used at a time between the Bluetooth hands-free or Bluetooth audio function. For example, if you convert to the Bluetooth hands-free while playing Bluetooth audio, the music will be discontinued.
- Playing music from the car is not possible when there are no music files saved in the mobile phone.

Starting the Bluetooth[®] audio

- 1. Connect your Bluetooth device to the head unit.
- 2. Press [MEDIA] > [Bluetooth Audio].



🕛 Note

To play Bluetooth audio while a different source is playing, press [MEDIA] > [Bluetooth Audio].



Pause

You can pause the playing file.

Press [III] on screen.

Press [▶] on screen to play it again.

Using the list menu

1. Press [Menu] on the Bluetooth audio screen.

	Wed, 01.01	9:17 M	
8.0	uetooth audio		Menu
Miss Blue		Display off	
		Media sourc	ini .
Vinc	ent Bue	Sound cettin	05
K	I II	PPI	
00.18			04

- [Display off]: Click the [Display off]button to enter the standby screen.
- [Media sources]: You can enter the Reorder Icons screen.
- [Sound settings]: Enter the sound settings screen.



Voice memo

Making a voice memo

Press [Voice memo] on the All menus screen.



Record

Start/Pause/Stop the voice memo.

Position	Description
Screen	 To run voice memo, touch [●]. To pause voice memo, touch [II] during recording. If you want to restart the voice memo, touch [●]. To stop voice memo, touch [II] during recording.

Playing a voice memo

Press [Voice memo] on the Home screen.

To play a desired voice memo, select it in the voice memo list.



Pause

You can pause the playing file.

Press [II] on screen.

Press [▶] on screen to play it again.

Skip

You can play the previous or next voice memo.

Position	Description
Screen	 Press [I44 / Image: New York of Pressing [I44] after 5 seconds of playback time plays the current file from the beginning.

Fast forward or Rewind

You can Fast forward/Rewind to a specific point of a voice memo.

Position	Description
Screen	If you touch and hold [I++ / >>>I] and release at the desired part, that part is played.

Deleting voice memo

1. Press [Menu] > [Delete] on the voice memo screen.



- 2. Select the voice memo to delete and press [Delete] > [Yes].
 - [Mark all]: Marks all items.
 - [Unmark all]: Unmarks all items.

Saving voice memo on a USB

1. Press [Menu] > [Save to USB] on the voice memo screen.



- 2. Select the voice memo to save and press [Save] > [Yes].
 - [Mark all]: Marks all items.
 - [Unmark all]: Unmarks all items.

🕕 Note

- You can save in the USB device formatted as FAT16/32, exFAT, NTFS.
- When saving to USB, the voice memo is saved in the voice memo folder.

Checking storage space information

- 1. Press [Menu] > [Storage Information] on voice memo screen.
- 2. Check the storage space of the head unit. For details, refer to "*Storage*" part.







Listening to AM

Press [Radio] button or [Radio] on the All Menus to directly enter the radio to view the listening frequency band.

The AM screen of the most recent listened station is displayed.



🕕 Note

Each time the [RADIO] button on the head unit is pressed, the mode is changed in the order AM > FM > AM.

Auto tuning

Press A SEEK/TRACK D on the head unit or W/S button on the steering wheel. Search and play previous/next available station.

Manual tuning

Turn left/right the Tune/Enter knob on the head unit. The frequency moves up and down accordingly.

Favourites tuning

On the Radio interface, press the station in the list on the left to play the selected station.

Scan

This function scans all stations and plays only stations with good signal strength for 5 seconds each.

Press $\begin{bmatrix} Q \\ scan \end{bmatrix}$. Press $\begin{bmatrix} scan \\ scan \end{bmatrix}$ again to stop the scan function.



Enter station

This function lets you search the broadcast stations with superior reception.

1. Press [Menu] > [Enter station].



Delete Favourites

This function delete the frequency saved to favorite list.

1. Press [Menu] > [Delete Favourites].



- 2. Select the channel to delete and press [Delete] > [Yes].
 - [Mark all]: Selects all items.
 - [Unmark all]: Unmarks all items.

Listening to FM

Press [RADIO] button or [Radio] on the All Menus to directly enter the radio to view the listening frequency band.



🕕 Note

Each time [RADIO] button on the head unit is pressed, the mode is changed in the order FM > AM > FM.

Auto tuning

Press < SEEK/TRACK > on the head unit or Λ/V button on the steering wheel. Search and play previous/next available station.

Manual tuning FM(If equipped)

Turn left/right the Tune/Enter knob on the head unit. The frequency moves up and down accordingly.

Favourites tuning

Press the station in the list on the left to play the selected station.



- FM broadcasts are transmitted at high frequencies and do not bend following the earth's surface. Because of this, FM broadcasts generally begin to fade at short distances from the station. Also, FM signals are easily affected by buildings, mountains or other obstructions. These can result in undesirable listening conditions and show wrong information (ex. RDS PS NAME, etc.), which might lead you to believe a problem exists with your radio. The following conditions are normal and do not indicate radio trouble.
- When the signal is weak, FM noise is generated.



Scan

This function scans all stations and plays only stations with good signal strength for 5 seconds each.

Press [G].

Press $[C_{scal}]$ again to stop the scan function.

Info

Switch ps name, pty and rt information display.

Opening the FM station list

You can see the station list with superior reception. Press [List].



🕕 Note

Press [Enter Station] to enter the digital search interface, you can manually enter the radio frequency band to search.

Saving FM Favourites

It saves the listening station to the desired favourites list.

- 1. Select the desired frequency.
- Press the desired favourites section or [1].
 It will be displayed in the list on the left after the collection is successful.



Delete Favourites

This function delete the frequency saved to favorite list.

1. Press [Menu] > [Delete Favourites].



- 2. Select the channel to delete and press [Delete] > [Yes].
 - [Mark all]: Selects all items.
 - [Unmark all]: Unmarks all items.





Bluetooth

Bluetooth[®] Wireless Technology

What is Bluetooth Wireless Technology?

- Bluetooth Wireless Technology refers to a short-distance wireless networking technology which uses a 2.45GHz frequency to connect various devices within a certain distance.
- Supported within PCs, external devices, Bluetooth phones, PDAs, various electronic devices, and automotive environments, Bluetooth Wireless Technology to be transmitted at high speeds without having to use a connector cable.
- Bluetooth Hands-free refers to a device which allows the user to conveniently make phone calls with Bluetooth mobile phones through the system.
- The Bluetooth Hands-free feature may not be supported in some mobile phones.

Precautions for Safe Driving

- Bluetooth is a feature that enables drivers to use handsfree while driving. Connecting the head unit with a Bluetooth phone allows the user to conveniently make calls, receive calls, and manage the phone book. Before using Bluetooth Wireless Technology, carefully read the contents of this user's manual.
- Excessive use or operations while driving may lead to negligent driving practices and be the cause of accidents. Do not operate the device excessively while driving.
- Viewing the screen for prolonged periods of time is dangerous and may lead to accidents. When driving, view the screen only for short periods of time.

Cautions upon Connecting Bluetooth Phone

- Before connecting the head unit with the mobile phone, check to see that the mobile phone supports Bluetooth features.
- If you do not want automatic connection with your Bluetooth device, turn the Bluetooth feature off of the Bluetooth device.
- · Park the vehicle when pairing the head unit with the mobile phone.
- Some Bluetooth features may occasionally not operate properly depending on the firmware version of your mobile phone. If such features can be operated after receiving a S/W upgrade from your mobile phone manufacturer, unpair all devices and pair again before use.

Pairing and connecting the unit and a Bluetooth phone

To use the Bluetooth feature, make sure the Bluetooth on your phone is turned on. Refer to your phone's user guide.

When no phones have been paired

- 1. Press [Phone] on the Home screen. Or press [
 - [Cancel]: Cancels Bluetooth connection.
 - [Add new]: Add new device.
- 2. In your phone, initiate a search for Bluetooth devices.

(The default vehicle name is Hyundai Motors.)

3. 1) If the SSP (Secure Simple Pairing) is not supported, enter the passkey on your Bluetooth device. (The default passkey is 0000.)

2) If the SSP (Secure Simple Pairing) is supported, press [Yes] on the pop-up screen of your Bluetooth device.

4. Bluetooth device is connected. The mobile phone contacts and the calling list are downloaded. When the connection fails, failure message is displayed on the screen.

When a phone is already paired

- 1. Press [Phone] on the Home screen, or press [
- Press the device from the Bluetooth device list pop-up screen. If you want to pair additional device, press [Add new]. Follow steps 2-4 of "<u>When no phones have been paired</u>" part.

When pairing additional device

1. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Bluetooth connections].



2. Select the device you want to connect.

If there is no device you want to connect, press [Add New].



3. Select the service to connect, press [OK].

When Bluetooth is connected, the Hands-free connection / audio can only be used for one Bluetooth connection.

Burtooth	proferences				
\$ Handsfree calling					
\$ Audio streaming					
Passed bench the fu					
-00	Genet				



4. In your phone, initiate a search for Bluetooth devices.

(The default vehicle name is Hyundai Motors.)

5. 1) If the SSP (Secure Simple Pairing) is not supported, enter the passkey on your Bluetooth device. (The default passkey is 0000.)

2) If the SSP (Secure Simple Pairing) is supported, press [Yes] on the pop-up screen of your Bluetooth device. (The pop-up screen may differ from the actual information of the Bluetooth device.)

6. Bluetooth device is connected. The mobile phone contacts and the calling list are downloaded.



\rm Note

- For safety reasons, pairing a Bluetooth phone is not possible when the vehicle is in motion. Park the vehicle in a safe location to pair a Bluetooth phone. It is possible to pair up to 5 mobile phones. In order to pair a new phone when there are already 5 mobile phones paired, you must first delete one of the previously paired phones.
- Some functions may not be supported due to limited Bluetooth compatibility between the car system and mobile phone.
- When the connection fails, failure message is displayed on the screen.
- When a Bluetooth device is connected, a new device cannot be paired. If you want to pair a new phone, first disconnect the connected Bluetooth device.

Disconnecting the connected phone

- 1. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Bluetooth connections].
- 2. Select the connected phone.

Phone XS MAX
\$ Handtifree calling.
\$ Audia streaming
Press sense the foremer pla sand to bail.
Document

3. Press [Disconnect].

Note

If you want to connect the disconnected phone again, select the disconnected phone.

Deleting Bluetooth Devices

If you do not need to use a phone any longer, you can delete it.

Note that deleting a Bluetooth device will delete all calling list and contact entries.

- 1. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Bluetooth connections].
- 2. Press [Delete device(s)].



- 3. Select the desired device, then press [Delete] > [Yes].
 - [Mark all]: Marks all items.
 - [Unmark all]: Unmarks all items.



Phone Screen

Press [PHONE] on the steering wheel or [Phone] on the home screen.



1 (c: (Recent calls)

Moves to recent calls screen.

2 🖳 (Favorites)

Moves to favorites Screen.

3 📕 (Contacts)

Moves to contacts screen.

4 🔛 (Dial screen)

Moves to Bluetooth phone dial pad screen.

Making a call

Making a call by entering phone number

- 1. In the phone screen, press []] to display the dial pad screen.
- 2. Enter the phone number.
- 3. Press [\mathcal{C}] on the phone screen remote control.



🕛 Note

- If you press the wrong number, press [🖾] to delete one digit of the entered number.
- Press [()] to move to Bluetooth connections settings.

Making a call by redialling

Press twice the dial button on the dial keypad interface or long press the phone button on the steering wheel.

🚺 Note

Redialling is not possible when there is no number in the dialled calls list.

Answering/Rejecting a call

- 1. If there is an incoming call, a pop-up message will appear.
- 2. Press [Accept] in the pop-up message or [[] on the steering wheel remote control. When a call comes in, long press the phone button on the steering wheel to reject the call.



\rm Note

- If the Call-ID service is available, the caller's phone number is displayed.
- If caller's phone number is saved in the phone book, the caller's name is displayed on the unit.
- Upon receiving a call, the [Reject] function may not be supported in some mobile phones.

Using the menu during a phone call

When making a call, you can use the following menu items.



1

Turns the Mic On/Off.

2 ∂₽

Displays the Outgoing Volume settings.

You can adjust the in-call volume that the other party hears.(level 1-5)

3 1 2

Moves to a screen for entering ARS numbers.

4

Switches a voice call from the car hands-free to the mobile phone.

5 🕋

Ends a call.



Switching call to the mobile phone

1. If you want to switch the call to the mobile phone while talking on the car hands-free, press [Use private] on the screen. As shown below, the call is switched to the mobile phone.



2. If you want to switch the call to the car hands-free while talking on the mobile phone, press [Use hands-free]. The call is switched to the car hands-free.

Ending a call

- 1. To end a call, press [] on the phone screen.
- 2. The call is ended.



Call history

Making a call from calling list

1. Press [C] on the phone screen or [C] on the steering wheel remote control.



- 2. Press [All], [Dialed], [Received] or [Missed].
 - [All]: Displays all calling list.
 - [Dialed]: Displays the outgoing calling list.
 - [Received]: Displays the incoming calling list.
 - [Missed]: Displays the missed calling list.
- 3. Press the phone number you want to call.

🚺 Note

The calling list may not be saved in some mobile phones.



Downloading call history

You can download the call history information from your mobile phone.

- 1. Press [C] on the phone screen.
- 2. Press [Menu] > [Download] > [Yes].



\rm Note

- Up to 50 received, dialed, and missed call history lists can be downloaded.
- The download feature may not be supported on some mobile phones. Check to see that the Bluetooth device supports the download feature.



Contacts

Making a call from contacts

1. Press [12] on the phone screen. The contacts are displayed on the screen.



2. Select the contact you want to call from the list of contacts.

Downloading mobile phone contacts

You can download contacts from your mobile phone.

- 1. Press [12] on the phone screen.
- 2. Press [Menu] > [Download] > [Yes].



🕛 Note

- Upon downloading mobile phone contacts, the previous data is deleted.
- This feature may not be supported on some mobile phones.
- Up to 9999 phone contacts lists can be downloaded.



Searching by name or number

You can search contacts for the name or number that you enter.

1. Press [] > [Menu] > [Search].



- 2. Enter the name or number then press [OK].
- 3. Select the contact you want to call.



Favourites

Calling Favourites

If the phone number has already been stored in the Favourites, it can be easily called by tapping on it.

First of all, add the phone number in the Favourites.

1. Press [12] on the phone screen.



2. Select the desired Favourites.

Adding as a Favourites

Up to 10 contacts can be added to favourites menu.

1. Press [I] > [Add new] on the phone screen, if there is no Favourites.

Or press [Menu] > [Edit], If the phone numbers have already been stored in the Favourites.

6 🖪 🖪		Menu	U		
No favor	te contacts				
Press "Add new	to add a Section				
Att	t new.				
Wed, 01.01 95	56		4		
6 0		Menu	U		
Total(B)	Display off				
ें ह	Edt				
E108MMMMAAAMAM	Delete				
N1001MMMMAAAMAM	Privacy mo	de			
N1001MMMMAAAAMAM	Bluetooth sets	ings			

2. Select one of the contacts.



3. Press [☆] > [Close] > [౨].



Deleting Favourites

- 1. Press [44] on the phone screen.
- 2. Press [Menu] > [Delete].



- 3. Select the desired item, then press [Delete] > [Yes].
 - [Mark all]: Marks all items.
 - [Unmark all]: Unmarks all items.





Settings

You can set all the settings on the system. Press [SETUP] on the head unit.



- [Sound]: This menu is used to adjust the sound effects for the whole system.
- [Device connections]: This menu allows you to set the car connectivity of your system.
- [Display]: This menu allows you to adjust the display settings such as brightness or dimming.
- [General]: This menu is used to set general settings such as time or language.
- [Button]: This menu is used to select a function you want to execute with the custom button,
- [Wi-Fi]: This menu describes Wi-Fi settings for using the connected service.



Phone connection Settings

Bluetooth

This menu describes Bluetooth phone settings.

Bluetooth connections

This menu is used to pair and connect the head unit and a Bluetooth phone. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Bluetooth connections].



1 Paired device list

Displays the paired Bluetooth device list. When selecting from the list, the device is either connected or disconnected.

2 Bluetooth audio and hands-free connection status

When the Bluetooth audio and hands-free connection are connected, the corresponding icon will be highlighted.

3 [Add New]

Registers a new Bluetooth device.

4 [Delete device(s)]

Moves to the [Delete device(s)] menu.



Bluetooth System info

Vehicle name

You can change the Bluetooth device name of the vehicle.

 Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Bluetooth system info] > [Vehicle name].

	W	ed, 0	1.01	104	05#4		ð	henu	U =	
Hyur	Hyundei Motorij									
Q.	W	£	Ħ	Ŧ	¥.	U	1	0	*	
A.	3			6	100	1	k.	4		
•			9.	Y		W	M	(II)		
1238	AUE	144					(196			

2. Enter the desired name using the keypad, then press [OK].

Passkey

You can change the passkey used for Bluetooth device authentication.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Bluetooth system info] > [Passkey].



2. Enter the passkey using the keypad, then press [OK].

🕛 Note

The passkey is a 4-digit authentication code used for a Bluetooth connection between the mobile phone and car system. The default passkey is set to 0000.

Privacy Mode

Privacy mode is used to protect private information.

If you activate Privacy Mode, the audio system will not display Contacts, Call history, favorites.

- 1. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Privacy Mode].
- 2. Check [Enable Privacy Mode] to set privacy.



Deleting Device

1. Press [Delete device(s)] on the Bluetooth connections screen.



- 2. Select the Bluetooth record to delete and press [Delete] > [Yes].
 - [Mark all]: Marks all items.
 - [Unmark all]: Unmarks all items.

Reset

This menu is used to reset the Bluetooth settings to factory default. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections] > [Bluetooth] > [Reset] > [Yes].



Phone projection

In this menu Android Auto and Apple CarPlay can be enabled by setting a checkmark.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Device connections].> [Phone Projection].



2. Press the [Add New] button to add the device to be connected or select a paired device and press the [Connect] button to connect .

Turn on the Bluetooth and Wi-Fi switches on the mobile Phone, enter the Bluetooth mode of the mobile phone to search for the vehicle name and pair.

- [Wireless Apple Carplay]: After the pairing is successful, a confirmation window of "Use carplay for car?" pops up on the mobile phone, click the "Use carplay for car" button, and the wireless carplay can connect successfully.
- [Wireless Android Auto]: After the Bluetooth connection of the Android phone is successful, the wireless Android Auto interface will be displayed immediately.

🚺 Note

Phone specifications for Wireless Connectivity for Apple CarPlay & Android Auto.

- https://support.google.com/androidauto/answer/6348019#wireless&zippy=%2Candroidauto-en-la-pantalla-de-tu-auto-inal%C3%A1mbrico
- https://support.apple.com/es-mx/HT205634

Button Settings

This menu describes button settings.

MODE button (Steering wheel)

Selects the desired features when you press [O] on steering wheel to toggle media modes.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Button] > [MODE button (Steering wheel)].



2. When selecting one or more options, press the mode button on the steering wheel to switch among the selected options.

Custom button ★ (Steering wheel)

This menu is used to select a function you want to execute with the Custom button \bigstar (Steering Wheel).

1. Press [SETUP] > [Button] > [Custom button ★ (Steering wheel)].



2. select an option to assign a function to Custom button (Steering wheel).

Wi-Fi Settings

Wi-Fi Settings

This menu describes Wi-Fi settings for using the connected service. Some functions and images may differ from actual product, according to the model, option and country.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Wi-Fi].



2. Press the desired items.

[Use Wi-Fi for Phone Projection]: Using Wi-Fi for telephone projection switch.



General settings

SW Info

You can view software version, firmware version and Device ID. Press [SET UP] > [General] > [SW Info].



System Info

Storage / User's Manual on Web(QR Code) / Reset

Storage

You can check a memory space for voice memo. (Total storage space, used memory space, remaining memory space).

Press [SETUP] > [General] > [System info] > [Storage].



User's Manual on Web(QR Code)

This menu is used to view the Web Manual.

- 1. Press [SETUP] > [General] > [System info] > [User's Manual Web(QR code)].
- 2. Scan the QR code of your mobile device. Keep display bright and avoid glare to scan correctly.



Reset

This menu is used to reset all settings specified by the user.

- 1. Press [SETUP] > [General] > [System info].
- 2. Press [Reset] > [Yes].



Date/Time

This menu describes date and clock settings.

- 1. Press [SETUP] > [General] > [Date/Time].
- 2. Press the Date/Time setting.



- 3. Press the desired items.
 - [GPS time]: Displays time according to the received GNSS time.
 - [Time Zone]: Press the [Time Zone] button to enter the Time zone Settings interface to set the time zone.
 - [Daylight saving Time]: When daylight savings time is turned on, the clock is moved forward one hour.
 - [24 Hours]: Check the 24-hour format, the current time will be switched to the 24-hour format.

Language

This menu is used to set the language of the system.

1. Press [SETUP] > [General] > [Language].



2. Select the desired language.

Sound Settings

This menu is used to adjust the sound effects for the whole system.

Beep

This menu is used to play a beep sound whenever you operate the touch screen.

Press [SETUP] > [Sound] > [Beep].



Position

This menu allows you to set the sound position.

For example, you can set the sound close to the driver-seat so that the volume is relatively lower in the passenger or rear seats.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Sound] > [Position].



2. Adjust the sound position. Or press $[\Lambda] / [V] / [<] / [>]$ to control the sound position.

🕕 Note

Press $[\Phi]$ to concentrate the sound in the centre of the vehicle.



Volume

This menu allows you to set the volume level for[Media]/[Navigation]/[Voice recognition]/ [Phone]/[Ringtone]/[Beep].

1. Press [SETUP] > [Sound] > [Volume].



- 2. Adjust the [Media]/[Navigation]/[Voice recognition]/[Phone]/[Ringtone]/[Beep].
- 3. Press [-] / [+] to control or drag the slide bar to control volume settings.

Note

Press [Reset] to reset the volume level settings.

Tone

This menu allows you to set the [BASS]/[Midrange]/[Treble].

1. Press [SETUP] > [Sound] > [Tone].



- 2. Adjust the [Bass]/[Midrange]/[Treble].
- 3. Press [-] / [+] to control or drag the slide bar to control equaliser settings.

Note

Press [Center] to initialize the settings.

Priority

This menu is used to set the Priority.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Sound] > [Priority].



- 2. Select the desired item.
 - [Parking Safety Priority]: Lowering of audio volume when the shift lever is set to reverse.
 - [Volume limitation on start-up]: Limits the volume ratio automatically when starting the system. After you turn the system on, audio volume would not be changed if previous volume was moderate (Media volume is less than 15 and other volume is less than 20.). After turning on the system, if the previous volume is too high (Media volume is greater than 15 and other volumes are greater than 20.), the media volume will be reduced to 15, and the other volume will be reduced to 20.
Reset

This menu is used to reset all sound settings.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Sound] > [Reset].



2. Press [Yes].

Display Settings

This menu is used to adjust the illumination and set the dimming mode for the whole system.

Display Off

This menu is used to turn the screen off. Press [SETUP] > [Display] > [Display Off].



Mode

Sets the display brightness according to mode changes.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Display] > [Mode].



- 2. Select the desired items.
 - [Automagic]: Adjusts the brightness automagic according to surrounding bright ness.
 - [Daylight]: Always keeps the brightness high regardless of surrounding brightness.
 - [Night]: Always keeps the brightness low regardless of surrounding brightness.

🕕 Note

To set daylight and night mode, press [Auto-illumination] to uncheck them.

Illumination

This menu is used to set the Illumination.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Display] > [Illumination].



- 2. Select the desired items.
 - [Link to Cluster Illumination Control]: Connection of the display to the cluster's illumination control switch.
 - [Daylight]: Use only to set the Daylight mode brightness level,
 - [Night]: Use only to set the Night mode brightness level.

🚺 Note

Set the brightness of day and night mode, press [Link to Cluster Illumination Control] to uncheck them.

Screen Saver

This menu is used to select the screen displayed when the screen power is turned off.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Display] > [Screen Saver].



- 2. Select the desired items.
 - [Digital clock]: The digital clock and date are displayed.
 - [Analog clock]: The analogue clock and date are displayed.
 - [None]: Nothing is displayed.



Home screen

This menu is used [Edit Home Widgets] or [Edit Home icons] to select home screen widgets and set the order of menu icons.

1. Press [SETUP] > [Display] > [Home screen].



2. Select the Widget or Home icons.



Note

Select the widget you want to set, and click the return button to display the corresponding widget in the menu interface.

You can replace the icon in the original box by holding down the icon in the screen and dragging it to the box below (The "All Menu" icons cannot be replaced).